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From: Esther Quiambao
To: Terri Hampson
Subject: RE: Allocation confirmation request
Date: January 9, 2024 8:46:00 AM

Good morning Terri,

The 2024 book allotment will be the same as last year at this time. To date, the MD has not received
a request from the new Glendon Library Board for 2024 funding.

Best regards,

Esther Quiambao | CLGM, General Manager of Planning & Community Services
Municipal District of Bonnyville No. 87
E: equiambao@md.bonnyville.ab.ca
P: 780-826-3171 Ext 2021
C: 780-201-1778
F: 780-826-4524
Follow us on Facebook or Twitter

From: Terri Hampson <thampson@nlls.ab.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 10:22 AM
To: Esther Quiambao <equiambao@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: Allocation confirmation request

Hi Ester,

Just following up on this. Will the current allocation of the MD of BV for book allotment be the same
this year?

Book Allotment Allocation

MD of Bonnyville
$         

27,434.00 Bonnyville 70% $     19,203.80
(12760 x 2.15) Cold Lake 30% $       8,230.20

Glendon  ?? ??
100% $     27,434.00

From: Esther Quiambao <equiambao@md.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 1:18 PM
To: Terri Hampson <thampson@nlls.ab.ca>
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Cc: Robin Bartlett <rbartlett@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: Allocation confirmation request
 
Good afternoon Terri,
 
A decision regarding your inquiry below will be made by our Council during their 2024 Annual
Budget deliberations as it is also related to another financial support request directly to the MD from
this newly formed group.
 
As soon as Council’s budget deliberations are completed in mid/late November, I will be sure to get
back to you on this.
 
Best regards,
 
 

Esther Quiambao | CLGM, General Manager of Planning & Community Services
Municipal District of Bonnyville No. 87
E: equiambao@md.bonnyville.ab.ca
P: 780-826-3171 Ext 2021
C: 780-201-1778
F: 780-826-4524
Follow us on Facebook or Twitter
 

From: Robin Bartlett <rbartlett@md.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 8:47 AM
To: Esther Quiambao <equiambao@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>; Susan Walker
<swalker@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>
Subject: FW: Allocation confirmation request
 
Good morning,
 
Please see the below.
 
Best,
 

Robin Bartlett | Executive Assistant to the CAO
Municipal District of Bonnyville No. 87
E: rbartlett@md.bonnyville.ab.ca
P: 780-826-2272 Ext 2013
F: 780-826-4524
Follow us on Facebook or Twitter
 

From: Terri Hampson <thampson@nlls.ab.ca> 
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safe.

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 2:20 PM
To: Al Hoggan <ahoggan@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>
Cc: Josh Crick <jcrick@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>; James MacDonald <jmacdonald@nlls.ab.ca>
Subject: Allocation confirmation request
 

Good afternoon, Allan,
 
I am writing to request direction from the M.D. of Bonnyville regarding allocations for Glendon
Library now that the Village of Glendon has signed on to be a NLLS member and their library is
moving forward.
Currently the MD of Bonnyville splits both the Book Allotment allocation and the Rural Services
Grant allocation 30% for Cold Lake Library and 70% for Bonnyville.
 
Book Allotment $2.15 from Municipal levy

MD of Bonnyville $          27,434.00 Bonnyville 70% $     19,203.80
(12760 x 2.15) Cold Lake 30% $       8,230.20

Glendon        $                 -  
   

Rural Services Grant (from the Gov’t)
M.D. of Bonnyville 12760   $                    70,741.44
Bonnyville Library 68% $                    48,104.18
Cold Lake Library 32% $                    22,637.26
Glendon Library

 
If the MD of Bonnyville choices to allocate to the Glendon library, please advise if and how the above
allocations may change.
 
2019 population for MD of Bonnyville is 12760
2019 population for Bonnyville is 6422
2019 population for Cold Lake is 14961
2019 population for Glendon is 493
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out.
 

Terri Hampson
Executive Assistant & Finance Officer (EAFO) | Northern Lights Library System 
E thampson@nlls.ab.ca | www.nlls.ab.ca 
C 780.545.4169
 
Our workplace is situated on Treaty 6 territory, traditional lands of First Nations and Métis peoples.
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